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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Friday, January 30, 2009 5:06 AM 
Huma Abedin <HAbedin@hillaryclinton com> 

JRELEASE IN FULLj 

Subject: Fw: Washington Post article on Administration's Iran policy 

Pis print. 

From: "Mills, Cheryl D" 
Date: Fri, 30 Jan 2009 04:38:14 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail com> 
Subject. Fw: Washington Post article on Administration's Iran policy 

Fyi 

From: LaVine, Christopher M 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: NEWS-NEA; SES-0; Knopf, Payton L; Hale, David M; NEWS-Iran 
Sent: Thu Jan 29 22:50:25 2009 
Subject: Washington Post article on Administration's Iran policy 

Colleagues, 

Ops thought you might be interested in this WPost article on the Administration's Iran policy. Thank you, 

Regards, 

Chris LaVine 

Operations Center 

Writings Offer Look at Administration Debate on Iran 

By Glenn Kessler 

Washington Post Staff Writer 

Friday, January 30, 2009; A12 

President Obama and Secretary of State Hillary Rod ham Clinton in the past week have sent repeated signals to 
Iran that the door is now wide open for direct talks between the two countries three decades after the Irani.an 
revolution, but U.S. officials say the method, the pace and the tenor of that diplomacy still remain to be 
settled. 

But while officials say a plan will not be in place for several months, key players in the discussions have 
outlined their views in papers they wrote before joining the administration, giving a unique window into the 
administration's debate. 

Obama, during a private discussion with Jewish leaders a year ago, also provided a road map to his thinking. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@cli~toncmail com> 
Wednesday, February 4, 2009 10:19 PM 

Cheryl Mills~j---=--=--=·------~ 
Subject: Re: just called you - got vox _mail • got about 15 min in me . 

I'm calling your cell. 

From: "Cheryl Mills" 
Date: Wed, 4 Feb 2009 22: 17:58 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Sub,ject: just called you - got vox mail - got about 15 min in me 

·. 

86 
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!RELEASE IN PART B6j 

From: Bums Strider 86 
'-----~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Thursday, February 5, 2009 4:15 AM 
To: 

Subject: 
Clinton Hillary <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Shovel Ready Jobs Needed in Washington 

Posted at 

Progressive Revival: http: ljblo2. bellefnet.com/progress ivereyjyal /2009/0 2/sh oyel -readv-jobs-needed-ln-wa. htm I 

And 

Faithful Democrats: www.faithfuldemocrats.com 

Shovel Ready Jobs Needed in Washington 
By: Bums Sirider 
Thursday February 5, 2009 

Cross Posted at www.faithfuldemocrats.com 

Pungent piles of Republican nay-saying to the American jobs and stimulus package are getting so deep in 
Washington that shovel-ready jobs are needed to shovel it all to the dump. Could this be the Republican job 
creation package? 

The rigid ideological orthodoxy leading Republicans to oppose the jobs bill ignores the pain of middle and 
working Americans. We have seen this approach already and we have suffered its outcome too deeply. 

Their answer to the imploding economic situation is much like the answer they had to Katrina - unleash the 
awesome power of under-funding, inexperience and an unwilling, pervading philosophy that sees no possibility 
and allows for no creativity. 

Consider some of the things they call waste: 

Resources to design and cons~ruct a boa:t for the Coast Guard. How in the world could we allow such? 
This would create jobs in places like the coasts of Virginia and Mississippi while adding to the ability of 
the Coas~ Guard to do their jobs 

Funding for housing the Department of Homeland Security. We can not allow construction jobs be 
created in order to create space for the agency charged with out sat~ty. 

Money for screening and preventipg STD's. What are the Democrats thinking? Health care jobs created 
while making Americans healthy? What? 

More support for the National Endowment for the Arts Yes, I can see how creating jobs by putting 
more teachers in the s,chools to educated and teach our children is a nasty, horrible big government plot. 

Resources for pulling co1nputers in community colleges. Well, we certainly can not allow computers to 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

williamsbarre ...__ __ 
Thursday, February 5, 2009 10:52 AM 
hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Re: State Department Paperwork 

86 

In ameeting all day but robby and I have discussed please include hin in discussions. 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBeny 

From: "H" 
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2009 14:28:16 +0000 
To: Mills, Cheryl D<MillsCD@state.gov>; Maggie Williams<williamsbarret _ 
Subject: Re: State Department Papenvork 

Let's discuss as soon as I get in. 

From: "Mills, Cheryl D" · 
Date: Thu, 5 Feb 2009 08:26:34 -0500 
To: <williamsbarre ; <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: FW: State Department Paperwork 

HRC/Maggie: 

FYI in case Tamera· raises any issues or concerns . 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

>; <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 

. 1 asked Heather to send her an email regarding staff who were getting paperwork because they were slated to come in 
the building. 

There is a larger management Issue I want to discuss with you . 

cdm 

From: Samuelson, Heather F 
Sent: Wednes~~'l, February 04, 2009 8:31 PM 
To: 'Luuattq ~ 
Cc: Mills, Cheryl D;l"Obymoo~ I 
Subject: State Department Paperwork 

Tamera, 

I wanted to let you know that I plan to send the State Department's hiring paperwork to the following Senate staffers. 

While we do not have start dates for them yet, nor do we know which office/ bureau they will be assigned to, we 
w~nted to get them started on the hiring paperwork. 

Please let me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Many thanks, 

Heather 

; 02 647-0646 office 
~-,-- __ j:ell 86 

I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cheryl Mills 
Friday, February , 2b 9 6:39 
hdr22@clintonemail.com 
FW '. Quote of the Day 

FYI (if they on~y knew ... we're winging it too!) 

From: DelPiano, Matt 
5ent: Thursday, February OS, 2009 5:12 PM 
To: Klves, Michael; O'Connor, David 
Subject: Quote of the Day 

86 RELEASE IN 
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"Obama is winging it. He has one hundred and forty people In the White House and none of them know what they are doin1. 
The only person that Is being smart, thou1htful and measured is .... Hlllary Rodham Clinton" 

• Karl Rove to Matt De/Piano 
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From: 
Sent.: 
To: 
Subject: 

Congratulations 

H <hdr22@clinton~mail .com> 

Friday, February 6, 2009 9:00 PM 
Tamera Luzzatto <tarn era _luzzatto@cl i nton. senate.gov> 
Re: Update 

'-----~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Hope you're well--H 
-·····Original Message-·--· 
From: Tamera Luzzatto 
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' 
Sent: Feb 5, 2009 3:43 ~M · 
Subject: Update · 

Sony for any repetition but my report from Senate Land is: 

86 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

Good progress it seems for Gillibrand. Oractically lives there, and not an easy process for everyone. Some of our staff like mail 
room are volunteering. 

Dvill give them post March ti me 
L-...~~~~~~~~-----~~~~----' 

,__ _____ ___,!are ~w happy Gillibrand staff in DC. 

CJ seems to making great progress in finalizing NYC and regional hires, roles, and salaries. KG's CoS is fine abt potential of some 
NYC pple going to State -- would rather get their help right away to get systems in place. 

And related to Starec=J is a pleasure. Feels like virtually all staff arc getting signals they need, hired by KG, hearing of good 
chance to be at State, or nearing something else. 

Love, T 
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From: 
Sent: 
'To: 

. Luzzatto. Tamera (Clinton) <Tamcra_Luzzatto@clinton.scnatc.gov> 
Friday, February 6, 2009 9:40 PM 

'hdr22@clintonemail.com'; 'AbedinH@state.gov' 
Subject: Fw: Confidential 

I doubt this was sent to just me, so checking if you got too 

••••• Onginal Message ·•••• 
From BIJI Whitet__,_~-----

Sent: Fri Feb 06 20· 59:08 2009 
Suhjecl: Confidt:nlial 

86 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Saturday, February 7, 2009 10:08 AM 
HumaAbedin 

86 

L__~~~~~~~~--' 

Subject: Re: 

I'm talking to him now. 

From: "Ruma Abed.in" 
Date: Sat, 7 Feb 2009 09:58:00 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Sub,ject: Re: 

Trying to track him down 

-----Origmal Message-----
Frorn. H <hdr22@clintonema1l.com> 
To. Hurna Alxxlin 
Sent: Sot Feb 07 09:47'28 2009 
Subject: Re 

I tned but no answer. Can you track him down and cormect to the house 
------Ong inal Message------
From. Huma Abedin 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Feb 7, 2009 8.41 AM 
Subject: 

Richard Ho!brooke askin,g to speak. 
He's on cell! =i 

86 
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From: 
Sent: 

Tu: 

Subject:" 

I will call you now 

Cheryl Mills~---------' 
Sunday, February 8, 2009 7 23 AM 

hdr22@clintonemail.com 
RE: Follow up 

·····Original Message····· 
From· H [ma111o;hdr22@clin1onemai1 .com) 
Sent: Sunday, February 08, 2009 5:48 AM 
To: Cheryl Mills ' 
Subje~t· Follow up 

When can you lalk this am? 

86 
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' From: Jake Sulltvan 
Sent: 

·~~~~~~~~~ 

Sunday, February 8, 2009 5:54 PM 86 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Subject: NYT story on Japanese layoffs 

In case you hadn't seen: 

http://www.nytimes.com/2009/02/08/wodd/asia/08iapan.html? r=l&ref=world 

February 8, 2009 

In Japan, New Jobless May Lack Safety Net 
By MARTIN FACKLER 

RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

OITA, Ww.1 - Koji Hirano said his "mind went blank" with disbelief when he and other workers at a Canon digital camera factory in 
this southern city were suddenly called into a cafeteria in late October and told they were being laid off. 

The shock turned to fear when they were also ordered to vacate their employer-provided apartments, a common job benefit here. With 
no savings from his monthly take-home pay of as little as $700, he said, he faced certain homelessness 

"They were going to kick us out into the winter cold to die," said Mr. Hirano, 4 7. 

The current economic crisis has spread joblessness and distress across the world, and Japan has been no exception - witl1 output 
plunging at historic rates, the unemployment rate leapt to 4.4 percent in December from 3. 9 percent the montl1 before. But what has 
proved more shocking has been the fact that so many of those laid off have been so vulnerable, with hundreds and perhaps thousands 
finding themselves cast into the streets. 

Mr. Hirano and the others laid off by Canon are part of a new subclass of Japanese workers created during a decade of American-style 
deregulation. As short-term employees they have none of the rights of so-<:alled salarymen or even the factory workers for Japan's 
legions of small manufacturers. · 

To make matters worse, they can expect little in the way of unemployment or welfare benefits. In Japan, a country with little 
experience ~fwidespread unemployment until recenlly, tl1ere is an inadequate safely net for laid-off workers. 

According to U1e Labor Ministry, about 131,000 layoITs have been announced since October Of U1ose, only about 6,000 were culled 
from the majority of Japanese workers who hold traditional full-time jobs, which are still often held for life. The overwhelming 
majority - some 125,000, the ministry says - are so-called nonregular workers, who are sent by staffing agencies or hired on short­
tenn contracts with lower pay, fewer benefits and none of the legal protections against layoffs of regular full-time employees. 

Mr. Hirano and other fonner temporary workers at Canon were allowed to stay in their apartments for a few extra months after a 
public outcry reached all the way to the prime minister. But others have not been so lucky. Over the New Year holiday some 500 
disgruntled fonner temporary workers made homeless by layoffs built an impromptu tent city in a Tokyo park adjacent to the Labor 
Ministry. 

As never before, the global downturn has driven home how a decade of economic transfonnation has eroded Japan's gentler version of 
capitalism, in which companies once laid off employees only as a last resort. 

"Tius recession has opened the nation's eyes to its growing social inequalities," said Masahiro Abe, a professor at Dokkyo University 
who specializes in labor relabons. "There is a whole population of workers who are outside the traditional support net." 

Until a decade ago, nonregular workers accounted for less than a quarter of Japan's total work force, and included subcontractors and 
others outside tl1e lifetime employment system as well as students or homemakers working part-tune jobs at restaurants or 
convenience stores. 

But the number of nonregular workers took off after an easing of labor laws in 1999 and again in 2004 allowed temporary workers to 
work on factory lines and mother jobs once largely restricted to full-time workers During Japan's economic recovery in this decade. 
companies added millions ofless ex'J)Cnsive temporarv emplove«?s while continuing to reduce overall numbers of full-time staff. 
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@statc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 S 41 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

### 

hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Abeclin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
No new voice messages 

Lauren Jiloty 
Special Assistant to 
Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton · 

. ' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From Roy Spence 

H <hdr22@clintoncmail.com> . 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 10:32 PM 
Hillary Clinton <hrl5@att.blackbeny.net> 
Fw: Hope all is well in your first global trip as SOS for "humanpotential" 

D11tc: Sat, 14 Feb 2009 20:51:56 -0600 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com<hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Hope all is well in your first global trip as SOS for "hwnan potential" 

jRELEASE IN FULL] 

This e-mail ls intended only lor the named parson or entity to which tt 1s addressed and contains valuable.business information the I is proprietary, privileged, confidential 
and/or otherwise protected lrom disclosure If you recolved lh1s email In error, any review, use, dissemlnet1on, dlstribuhon or oopyln.11 ol this 11ma1I is slr1cOy prohibrted. Please 
nol~y us 1mmed1ately of the error via email lo d1solelmennqulr1es@1deacMy com and please delete lhe emall lrom your system, 1etalnlng no copies in any media. We 
appreciate your cooperallon , • 
---·--lde;icity.leget.dlsclalmer 01112008 

I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Call my house Thx. 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Monday, February 23, 2009 9:47 PM 

Checyl Mills <CMills@hillacyclinton.com> 
Can you talk? 

. , 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@statc.gov> 
Wednesday, February 25, 2009 10:24 AM 
hdr22@clinlonemoil.com 
RE: no new voice messages 

[RELEASE IN FULL! 

Im not sure. I just checked again and there is nothing there. I'll take a look at it when you are back. It's possible that 
they are text messages. I will figure it out. · 

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 10:18 AM 
To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Subject: Re: no new voice messages 

Why does my phone say it has two messages? 

from : "Jiloty, Lauren C" 
Date: Wed, 25 Feb 2009 09:27:45 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail .com> 
Subject: no new voice messages 
### 

Lauren Jlloty 
Special Assistant to 
Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton 
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From: 
Sent:. 
To: 

Subject: 

Pis print. 

H <hdr22@clintoncmail.com> 
Thursday, February 26, 2009 5:42 PM 

Lauren Jiloty <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Fw: Aspirational Diplomacy 

From: Doug Hattaway 
Date: Thu, 26 Feb 2009 12:06:41 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemaH.com> 
Subject: RE: Aspirational Diplomacy 

[RELEASE IN FULL) 

Hi. Your first trip seems to have been successful from a communications point of view. The images of you from abroad 
were very positive. You looked friendly and firm with foreign leaders, and engaging with the people. It sure seemed like 
you were having fun! 

The US media coverage was pretty good overall. The positive analysis focused on your "straightforward" style, 
campaign-like events, and the enthusiastic reception you received. The overall theme was a new approach to th~ world, 
which was exactly what the world needed to see. 

As you know, there was some negative reaction to the perception that you put human rights on a back burner with 
China. The analysis of it was mixed (not uniformly nega~ive) from the human rights commentators I saw quoted. 

If it would be helpful, I'd be glad to have my team work up a content analysls of the coverage and commentary about 
your trip and that issue. You may recall we produced media content charts on our campaign events, to show us what 
messages were breaking through. The quantitative data helps to evaluate the coverage objectively, and may suggest 
ideas for message moving forward. 

I'm sure your team has discussed it, but for what it's worth I think it would be helpful to remain visibly proactive on the 
human rights front. As you know, it's a central component of how many people define America's "moral leadership." 

A speech to amplify the Administration's approach and commit!'flent to the issue would be useful to some extent. It 
would likely be seen as a reaction to criticism, which is okay if the content generates positive commentary. 

The main thing is to have a consistent stream of substantive words and deeds that advance human rights over time, 
which is more important than lecturing foreign diplomats and will win over the human rights advocates. 

Per our previous exchange, if you'd like to get together to discuss the democracy area, of course I'd be glad to do that. 

All the best, Doug 

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2009 8:57 PM 
To: Doug Hattaway 
Subject: Re: Aspirational Diplomacy 

Doug, 

This is very helpful and along the lin.es of what I've been thinking. I hope we can get together when I'm back to 

MA nQm11?n15 
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talk about this whole area. All the best. 

From : Doug Hattaway 
Date: Thu, 12 Feb 2009 09:43:57 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: RE: Aspirational Diplomacy 
Hil Hope you're doing well. Things look to be going very well at State. 

I wanted to pass along another thought, this time about our message and approach to supporting democracy around the 
world. This is based on my work with NDI in the Middle East and North Africa. 

As you may recall, I worked with the government of Lebanon, political parties and NGOs in a number of countries. We 
kept running into problems with the way democracy assistance was viewed in the U.S. and abroad. 

Because of Bush's belligerence and the way the Republicans talk about advancing democracy as "promoting American 
values" and ''winning the ideological war," the word "democracy" itself was tainted. 

People who should support democracy and democratic governance were suspicious or hostile. Democratic refonners in 
many countries were put on the defensive, and even put in danger. 

The Republican approach was more about selling democracy. Karen Hug~es went around delivering lectures. They ran 
advertising campaigns, which were not well received overseas. (That's not surprising, since polls show commercial 
marketing and Hollywood exports contribute to negative perceptions of America.) 

This is not to belittle good work done in public diplomacy, but the general orientation toward selling democracy as a 
concept (particularly in the context of invad,ing Iraq) was ineffective at best and counter-productive at worst. 

In response, we developed a new way to talk about this work that would distinguish our (Democratic) approach from the 
Republicans. 

We talked about it as "helping people build democratic institutions." This frames the U.S. as helping people on the 
ground, rather than lecturing them about abstract principles. "Democratic institutions" are fair elections, representative 
political parties, independent citizens' groups and government that is open and accountable. 

We focused on the benefds to foreign publics: "Democratic institutions and processes can help people in any society 
resolve conflicts peacefully and improve their lives." 

And to the American public: "Helping people build more democratic societies will contribute to greater peace and stability 
throughout the world." 

This isn't to retreat from proactively advancing democracy, which Democrats have long embraced. It's framing the work in 
more concrete terms and focusing on the benefits to people's lives. 

I hope that's useful food for thought. There's more to this, and I'm happy to chat about it if you're interested. We can also 
talk about the aspirational messaging, if you'd like to follow up on our previous exchange on that. 

Keep up the great work, Doug 

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 9:46 PM 
To: Doug Hattaway 
Subject: Re: Aspirational Diplomacy 

Doug, 

So good to hear from you and this was very useful. I'd love to talk about it further. I'll contact you about setting 
up a time to get together. Thanks so much. All the best, H 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Aboclin, Hume <AbcdinH@statc.gov> 
Thursday, February 19, 2009 11 :05 AM 
humumabedin 

~--~ 

86 
Subject: PrintFw: NOTE to HRC from J Pnnce (you can print attached 1f easier) 
Attath: 2009-02-18 Memo for S from JPrmce - draft.docx; ATT61682.txt 

----- Ongmul M~ssuge ----­
From · Mills, Cheryl D 
To· Abedin, Huma 
Cc. Mills, Cheryl D; 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail com:> 
Sent· Thu Feb 1909:30:37 2009 
Subject: FW. NOTE to HRC from J Prince (you can print attached 1f easier) 

NOTE FOR nm SECRETARY 
February 18, 2009 

FROM: Jonathan Prmce 
SUBJECT: Putting the diplomacy back in public diplomacy 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Burns Strider 
•~~~~~~~~~ 

Thursday, February 19, 2009 5.50 PM 
hdr22@clintonemail .com 
RE: YOU GO!!! 

86 
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You would have to travel to all my old "20-something" stomping grounds for your first trip ... it totally exacerbates my 
envy! The Baptist Mission offices for Japan are in the area of Tok o that houses man of the forel n embassres and 
legations ... the Mission has marvelous uarters for guests ... 

I always found the silence around the legislative building in Tokyo (isn't it called the Diet or something like that?) pretty 
analogous to how little is really known of how things are moved to reality and fruition in their governmental processes ... 
Japan is more of an enigma to me than China ... there's something basic, core-like about China (not always good) that I 
felt and understood ... 

Beijing is a remarkable city ... one of my favorites on the globe ... there's a hill on the backside of the Forbidden City ... the 
hill is called Jingshahn ... Its man-made with a massive open pagoda at the top ... it was made to keep the evil spirits from 
the north out of the Forbidden City .•. ! 

BTW: the news coming out of your trip is refreshing ... it's a very American trip you are carrying out... how long has it 
been since Americans have been able to open the paper and see their voice to the world lecturing at a foreign 
university ... talking about Democratic ideals and the human experience as seen through the American dream ... its really 
cool what you are doing ... 

Hang in there ... 

Burns Strider 
Founding Partner 
The Eleison Group 

www.eleisongroup.com 

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 11:56 AM 
To: Burns Strider 
Subject: Re: YOU GO! I! 

Thanks for keeping up w me! This is sent all the way from Jakarta. 
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From: "Burns Strider" 
Date: Tue, 17 Feb 2009 13: 17:32 -0500 
To: Clinton Hillary<hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: YOU GO!!! 

"Clinton's remarks came in response to a question about the "prejudice" in the United States against Muslims 
because of terrorism, a term she rejected forcefully, pointing to the history of Christians. 'I am a Christian,' she 
said. 'Throt1gh the centuries we have had many people who have done terrible things in the name of 
Christianity. They have perverted the religion."' 

This is one of your strongest areas when discussing faith, ifl may say so, boss .. Not knocking your brand but 
honestly assessing the perversions wrought by human dictate vs the authentic, pure and lofty ideals taught and 
exemplified by God ... You do it naturally when talking about your own denomination and when talking about 
faith writ large ... 

There's an intrinsic value found in the world's holy teachings that· is found nowhere else. The Golden Rule 
abounds across the spectrum, for example ... Beyond the shadows of human failure there's a common purpose 
and good that inspires all the nations ... 

Burns Strider 
Founding Partner 
The Eleison Group 

www.eleisongroup.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Saturday, February 21, 2009 11 :48 PM 
Huma Abedin <HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com> 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: A case of great minds perhaps????Capitalizing on Connectivity 

Pis print. 86 

From: williamsbarrett· 
.. "86 ..... .. ... .. . ······ 

~~=----==-" 
Date: Sat, 21Feb2009 18:32:03 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; <cmillL I 
Subject: Fwd: A case of great minds perhaps????Capitalizing on Connectivity 

RELEASE IN PART 
BS 

Note from Judith after having read this article - (thanks for this Cheryl'- was Anne-Marie preparing a more 
formal memo on public diplomacy 

I swear I did not read this before I wrote the memo I just sent!! I However, it does support the proposition I 
described. Nice to know many of us are on the same page. Now all we have to do its make it happen, and fast! 

JM 

How to Succeed in the Networked Century 
By Bradley W. Bloch, Huffington Post 
Posted February 20, 2009 I 10·12 AM (EST) 
A large part of the reason Barack200bama defeated Hillary Clinton in last year's Democratic primary can be 
reduced to the fact that he mobilized his bottom-up network better than she mobilized her top-down one. So it 
was notable that even before formally taking over the State Department, Clinton named Anne-Marie Slaughter, 
Dean of Princeton's Woodrow Wilson School, to lead the department's internal think tank, the Policy Planning 
Staff Slaughter has been a vocal advocate of viewing the world through a network lens. Most recently, her 
article in the current issue of Foreign Affairs, "America's Edge· Power in the Networked Century," argues that 
America's best future lies in positioning itself as the world's most networked nation, the hub of information, 
ideas, and resources flowing though the global economy 
I couldn't agree more, having argued here that the White House, rather than focusing on illusory conflicts of 
interest involving the Clinton Foundation, should be encouraging the State Department to steal what they can 
from the Clinton Global Initiative and similar groups -- organizations that facilitate innovation by acting as the 
network broker between innovators, governments, and private enterprise. Slaughter's article extends this 
argument to important policy arenas, but in the process raises an important issue that will need to be addressed 
if networks are to play a substantial role in securing America's place in the· world. 
As Slaughter points=2 Oout, the ability to innovate, seize opportunity, and marshal resources to advance an 
agenda boils down to managing and orchestrating networks Slaughter cites a number of examples of what can 

--be-achieved-through what-is semetimes-ealled ''network entrepreneurship~-multinational collaboration -- -
regarding the financial crisis; the success of a coalition ofNGOs in working to ban the use of land mines; and 
an improved response to public health threats through a network established by the Centers for Disease Control. 
Unfortunately, these success stories are more the exception than the rule. The fact is that even in the upper 
echelons of decision-making, we are notoriously poor at managing and orchestrating networks. Indeed, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Hwna Abcdin <habcdi1~'---------' 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 12: 15 AM 

bumam~bed.i tj J 

PrintFw: Fwd: Memo for the Secretary of State 
Memo to the Secretary of State 02.18.09:doc 

-----Ongmal Message----· 
From. H <hdr22@clintonem1111.com> 
To. Huma Abe<lin . 
Sent: SatFeb2\ 23:47.51 2009 
Subject Fw: Fwd Memo for the Secretary or State 

P «Memo to the Secretary of State 02 18.09.doc» Is print. 

From williumshurretlr-1 
Date: Sat,21 Feb200~1-0SOO 
To. <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Memo for the Secretary of State 

This 1s the memo we discussed 

86 
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Lo.oking for work? Get job alerts, employment mfonnation, career advice andjob-scc!cing tools at AOL Find a Job <http· //1obs .aol co1n/7 
D~!~.':~m!~!}.\\!~~QQQ.QQ.9.~U> \ " 

' 
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From: Huma Abcdin ,__ ________ ___, 

Sent: Sunday, February 22, 200912:16 AM 
To: hwnamabedi ' 
Subject: .· PrFw: Fwd: a second memo 
Attach: McHale Memo II to SecState 02.19.09.doc 

-----Ongmal Message---- _ 
From. H <hdr22@clintoncmail com> 
To: Hum11 Abcdin 
Sent: Sat Feb 21 23 48. 38 2009 
Subject: Fw Fwd· a second memo 

P «Mc Hale Memo II to SecState 02. 19. 09 .doc» ls print. 

From· williamsbarrcq I 
Dale S11l, 21 Feh 2<)091R:28·16-0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>, <cmiiJC 
Subject Fwd a second memo ~-----~ 

This is second memo prepared by Judith - follow up to the first . m 

86 

(RELEASE IN PART 86) 

Lookmg for work? Get JOb alerts, employment i11fom1ation, career advice and Job-see.king tools at AOL Find a Job <http·//jobs.aol.com/? 
noic.l=em!cntuscareOOOOOOOI> · · 

. .. 

•..,'• 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 9:31 PM 

86 

Cheryl Mills 
'--~~~~~~~~----' 

Subject: Re: Can we talk tonight? 

Great. Are you calling secure? 
------Original Message-:···· 
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: hdr22@clintonemoil.com 
Sent Feb 22, 2009 8:58 PM 
Subject: Re· Can we talk tonight? 

I can do now 

-----Onginal Message---
From. H <hdr22@chntonemail.com> 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Sent: SunFeb22 18:37'512009 
Subject Can we talk tomght? 

I just landed a11d will be home shortly We can try a secure call at your convemence. 
'--~~~~~~~ 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Let me know what tuue works. 
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From: Cheryl Mills 86 
Sent: 

'-----~~-----~ 
Sunday, Februaiy 22, 2009 10:02 PM 

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Can we talk tonight? 

I just spoke to ops and called you reg line - we have to wait w1t1l we see each o1her b/c thje technology 1s not working 

-----Original Message--··-
From. H <hdr22@clintonemntl.com> 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Sun Feh 22 21 :311"46 2009 
Subject. Re: Can we talk torught? 

[:~LEASE IN PART l 

Are you calling me? What#? I called ops and they gave me your "secure" cell which I just tried but only got a long high j>1tched whming sound. 
--···Original Message·-·--
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: hdr22@chntoncmali com 
Sent Feb 22, 2009 8.58 PM 
Subject: Re Can we talk tonight? 

I can do now 

····-Original Message---
From. II <hdr22@clintoncmail.com> 
To· Cheryl Mills 
Strr.1t: SunFeb2218:37:512009 
Subject: Can we talk tomght? 

I just landed a11d will be home shortly We can try a secure call at your convenience Lei me know what tune works. 
L--------___J 

·. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail com> 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 10·08 PM 
Cheryl Millsc___ _ ______ __J 

Re: Can we talk tonight? 

Pis try again1,_ _ _ __, 

From: "Cheryl Mills" 
Date: Sun, 22 Feb 2009 22:02 :23 -0500 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Can we talk tonight? 

Jusl dul - no answer 

·-----Origmal Message----
From · H <hdr22@cbntonemoiLcom> 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Sent' Sun Feb 22 22:01:52 2009 
Suhjed: Re Can we talk lomghl'l 

I give up Call me on my home#. 
------Onginal Message-----­
From: Cheryl Mills 
To: hdr22@clintonc;maiLcom 
Sent: Feb 22, 2009 9·39 PM 
Subject. RE· Can we talk tonight? 

the:y were supposed to com1ect us - I called some time ago to do a secure 
call with you-· call them and ask them to try the connection 

·----Origmal Message-----
From: H (maiJto:hdr22@clintoncmail.com] 
Sent: Stmdoy, February 22, 2009 9:39 PM 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: Re Can we talk tonight? 

Are you calling me? What#? I called ops and they gave me your "secure"· 
cell which I just tned but only got a long high pitched whining sound. 
-----Original Messlige------
From · Cheryl Mills 
To: hdr22@clintonemail corn 
Sent: Feb 22, 2009 8:58 PM 
Suhjecl· Re Can we talk lonighl? 

I can do now 

-----Origrnal Message---
From H <hdr22@chntonemail.com> 
To Cheryl Mills 
Sent: Swi. Feb 22 J 8·37:51 2009 
Subject: Con we talk tonight? 

I just landed and\\ ·u be home short! We l try a secure call at 
your conveiuence Let me know what time 
works. 

86 
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From: Huma Abcdin • 
Srnt: Sunday. Febru;;:y22, 20091 0:56 rM 
To: h11mnmabodi~ I 
Subjl'Ct: Printfw· Hearing and G11za 

····-Orisinal Momge-··· 
From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Hum• Abedin 
Sent. Sun Feb 22 22·24:0-0 2009 

. Subject Fw He•nns and Gaza 

Pis print 

From: "Mark Himon, MD" 
Dale. Mon, IG Feb 2009 10.43:24 ·OSOO 
To: Hillary Clintun<hrlS@alt.blackbeny.n~t>, Hillary Clinlon<hdr22@clinton~ma1l.com> 
Subj•ct: H•arins and Gaza 

Dear Hillary. 

86 RELEASE 
IN PART 86 

Thinking of you a lot theao days in grnhtude for opening tho door to tho Sonote Pnd oil owing the pmpective of Funcuonal med1c1ne to be hoard - the hearing is sel for February 
26th If you want to connect while I am 111 DC from lhe 24th to the 28th for the IOM mec1ting and the hearing- let me know 

When I finish writing my testimony I will send it to you - if you have a few minutes (which I roolize is unhkely) I would welcome any input or advice. 

: 

The main roooon I wanted to touch base wos to forward this email from Jomes Gordon about his work in Gaza .. Considering what is ahead of you I thought his penpecti\'e from the 
ground might be helpful. 

His contact info ia below if you want to contact hun 

Fondly, 

l\1ark 

······forwarded Mes~ 
From: James Gordon =:J 
Date: Mon, 16 Feb 2 :~/.!T5!f0 
To: Mork Hyrnon[ 
Subject. Re lJpdo~tc-if~p=1-.n--------~ 

I'd hl.."e to talk with Hillary aboul the lllu.tion in Gaz.a and the very real prospect.I for pe•co lhal I behove •re Uttte, possib1lillc:s lhol we have for a variety of roa•o11s ignored 1>r 
diuniued or allowed to be "t•kc:n off tl1c table" It's time for a fresh penpe<:l ivc and• deep. informed commitmont to peace and I behe\•c she can bring these, ""'I I can be of help to 
her. 

I've made over a dozen visits to Oa:za in the last 7 years, knoy, quite a bit aboul the populotions's st.ate ofm1nd: We'\'e worked inter111ively wnh 20.000 traumotized children and 
1dul tll a11d h~vo intmclcd with some of tho major families (lribcs) 81 well 4'I the government. UN and NGO burcaucracie1 I've alao mcl with political lcader.ihip from Hamnm and 
Falah (in bolh GzzHnd the West Bank) 4'I well •s independont inlclleclwll1 I hive too a pretly good undcnll>ndmg of the variou1 laracli pcr.!pCotivca and •tole of mind ond hove 
worked with ""efY segment ofhr.cli society from Ullr•Ortliodox to mihtantly secul>r. from lhc~cttlc 11 removed from G•za to the soldiers ond government otliclJll who removed 
them Finally. our major funder for tlti• work (Tom Harkin had helped us ob1ain aomc·seed money from the CDC) is Chuck Feeney who helped with tl1e Irish peace process ond,. 
polenlially interested m economic development in Gau•• well•• m our humonil•n•n •nd mental heallh work · 

I fool I can help Hillary scxize this momont ofcrm1' and tum it into •n o,'tl'1lord1nary opportunity Thero is, underneath the understandable fear ond anger and llte posturing so much 
yeam111g for peace, and perhaps I CDn help her f111d woys to uso it creot ivoly and offectivcly. 

Thanks so much for being willing to conblcl her 

Jim 

James S. Gordon, M.D. 
www Jamcsgnrdonmd,cnm <http·//www.jnmC.\gordnnmd.com> 

Founder and Director 
Tho Center for Mind·Body Mcdic111c 

--,225·conmn:ticut·A.vcnuc;-NW;-Su1te·4J4· 
Washin tan, DC 20015 

www cm m.org tlp·//www cmbm.org> 

·-···· llnd of Forwarded Message 
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· From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Wednesday, February 25, 2009 8:23 AM 
Tamera Luzzatto 

'--------' 
How are you? 

. 86 . 

I tried calling you at all your nwnbers Let me know when we can talk and whot # to c111l? 

/ 

RELEASE IN PART 
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Fi:om: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jkcancj~----~ 
Wednesday, February 25, 2009 9:04 AM 
Hillary Clinton <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Welcome Back 

Hllhuy, . 

86 
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Sent you a message to your old address by mistake Lauren Will provide you a hard cy. Welcome back, all the best, Jack 
Sent via BlackBelT)' by AT&T · · 
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From: Huma /\booill 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 6'26 AM 

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Subject: Re. Calls 

China call confirmed for 7 30 
Lavrov will be later this morning. 

·····Originol MesROge···-· 
From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com:> 
To : Huma Abedin 
Sent· Wod Fch 25 23-52:18 2009 
Subje"l. Re Culls 

Ok 
······Origu1al Message--···· 
From: Huma Abedin 
To· hdrl2@chntoncmi1il com 
Sent l'eb '.25, 2009 I \'SO PM 
Subje"I: Calls 

86 

[
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Call with foreign minister yang has been confinned for tomorrow morning nl 7:30am wlule u r with 1snbelle. Lavrov will be right after probably. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Friday, February 27, 2009 1:33 PM 
Lauren Jiloty <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Fw: The Hearing and IOM Meeting 

RELEASE IN PART 
BS 

Attach: Hyman Senate Testimony Final.2.26.09.doc; 2lstCentMed.pdf; 2lstCentMed_Append.ix.pdf; 2009 
Functonal Prospective Medicine.doc; WIN Summary 19feb09.pdf 

Pis print all of this and hold for me. Thx. 

From: "Mark Hyman, MD" 
Date: Fri, 27 Feb 2009 07 :45:48 -0500 
To: Hillary Clinton<hr15@att.blackbeny.net>; Hillazy Clinton<hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: The Hearing and IOM Meeting · 

Dear Hillary, ( 

I thought you would also like to see some of the testimony submitted this week. 

I. My testimony 
2. Jeff Bland's testimony 
3. The White Paper on A New Model for Education and Practice in the 21st Century from the Institute for Functional 

Medicine. 
4. Dr. Wayne Jonas proposal for a White House wellness initiative to help the health care reform team and bring in 

key advisory leaders in this field. · 

Hope to see you soon I 

Mark Hyman, MD 
Founder and Medical Director 
The UltraWellness Center 
45 Walker Street 
L..,_,,,ol.a.Li.LIL"-"~""-~--. 

Mark 

86 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mark, 

H <hdr22@clintonematl.com> 
Fridny, February 27, 2009 1-:n PM 

.--~~~~~~~~-

Mark Hyman, MD . 
Re: In Washington 

86 
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I'm so sony but I'm just seeing this (no blackbc!T)' contact pcnmttcd m my office) and I'm on the way to the shuttle to NY Tomorrow I leave for 
Egypt, Israel, Europe and Turkey for a week. I hope the meeting and the heanng goes well Let me know All the besl 

. 
' I ••• ••• ••••,.••••.,••• •• ••••• ••••••"'•'"""•-•• •'''' '" '''' ' '.,••• " ' n"'"·" " • • · • ••• • • •• •• • •••• •• • • ••• • • ••••'" '" ' ."'' '' ' .... '~ "''''·'•••H • • • • '''" • ' "' ••••••• o o '• ' "' ••••••••• '''''" '''' I'""""''••""''' ' ' • o • •• '' ' ' '"'"'''''""""''" " 

Frum "M11rk. Hymllll, MD" 
Date· Fri, 27 Feb 2009 07:45:35 -0500 
To: Hillary Chnton<hr15@att.blackberry net>; Hillary Cltnton<hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject. In Washington 

Dear Hillary, 

I just wanted to thank you again so much for opening the door to Senator Harkin and helping me bring the concepts that 
will be the best hope for changing not only the way we do medicine but the medicine we do, into the conversation of 
health care reform. I am sending another email with the documents - in case attachments don't get through. , 

I am also at the Institute of Medicine meeting at the NAS on Integrative Medicine this week - 600 leaders -quite a · 
gathering. I saw that the State Department was right across the street. 

I know you are extremely busy- but if you are around I would love to pop by and say hi. ... Just let me know if you have 
time and I will come over. I am here and mostly free all day - Friday Feb 27th. 

Thinking of you I! 

Be well, 

Mark 

Mark Hyman, MD 
Founder and Medical Director 
The UltraWellness Center 

45 Walker Street 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

H <hdr22@clintoncmail.com> 
Friday, February 27, 2009 1:38 PM 
Marty Torrey 

RELEASE IN 
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Subject: Re: Dave Ston'-e-.-e-tc-------~ 86 

1hx so much. I look forward to seeing you two. 
-----Onginal Message-----
From. Marty Torrey 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Sent: Feb 26, 2009 3:05 AM 
Subject: Re: Da~e Stone, etc · 

· ' 

Great. Thanks. I imagine your body won't know what Ume zone it 1s in for a couple of years. the exchange teacher who 1s back 111 

China ) reported that your trip to China was well received by the everyone she knows. tntere g o wa c ash111glo11 I recall thot 11 few months 
ago you said fixing the home owners problems was a vital step that had to be dealt with at the front end Now they're ll)'lllg lo tix it as a 4U1 or 5th 
priority because they fmally sec that clement pro~ides the basis for confidence m the economy, etc. Thal said, J'll co1i11cct with your omce to arrru1gc 
for sailors visit. A few minutes of your busy schedule most appreciated. While I doubt it is possible, hope you are getting a bit of rest Busy times 
Mnrty ' 

---- H <hdr22@chntonema1l.com> wrote· 
> I'd love to see you two sailors. Don't kl)ow when schedules will mesh, but contact Lauren or Lona in my office to try to coordmate the three of us. 
/\11 U1e best from your jet-lagged friend. 
> ------Origmal Message----
> From: Marty Torrey 
>To· hdr22@clintonemail.com 
>Sent· Feb 25, 2009 2:08 AM 
> Subject: Dllve Stone, eli: 
> 
>Dave Stone is in Bahraill for a bit Any chwtce Dave and l could get I 0 minutes just to say hello? Either Washu1gto11 or NY. We all recognize 
you're the planet's busiest lady ... and domg great for sure. Everyone proud. Glad to see the Arni Le11.1s emails, site, etc tUJderway. Best, 
>Marty 
> 
> 

MA na1n11?n1" 
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From: Ruma Abedi 
'--~~~~~~~~~ 

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 3:13 PM 
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com 
Subject: 

Call ops to connect you to susan rice 
202-647-15 I 2 

86 

And then cali lauren 202-647-5298 ifu want to be connected to mort zuckerman and chuck schumer 

RELEASE IN PART 
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From:­
Sent: . 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma AbodinC _ 
Friday, February 27, 2009 9:40 PM 
hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Canu call cheryl thru ops? 
202-647-1512 

. . 
+. 

86 

.. 

'> • 
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HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Bums Strider 
Saturday, Mw~c.,.-h =1.~2=0=09~1~1"'"": =7,....,....~----' 

hdr22@clintonemail.com 

86 
RELEASE IN 
PART 86 

Subject: I love running across your kiddies ... FW: Vets S'creening Bill and Hello from Naz Durakoglu 

I don't even know what Naz did in the campaign ... I just know she was ener etic full.of excitement and totalll.!£>y_a_I t_o _ _, 

I 1 spoke yesterday to the House Demo Press Secretaries on Veterans message and 
~-------~ 

communications and met one of her colleagues: 

From: Dural<oglu, Naz [mailto:Naz.Durakoglu@mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 5:27 PM 
To: bstridec= I 
Subject: Vets Screening Bill and Hello from Naz Durakogtu 

Dear Mr. Strider, 
I heard that you ran into my co-worker, Lauren Amendolara today. It was a nice surprise to hear that she met you and 
discussed our bill. I wanted to send you the bill itself because I heard that you were interested in It. We are very excited 
about it, and the Congressman really hopes that it will make a difference in the horrific suicide statistics amongst the 
young vets returning home from OEF and OIF. 

I would love to know what you think of it. Please keep in touch! 

Thank you, 

Naz Durakoglu 
Leg1slat1ve Assistant , 
The Office of Rep. Mfohael E. McMahon 

. CHOB Room 323 
T: 202-225-3371 
F: 202-226-1272 

HA 09/01/2015 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Ok 

Frum· "Cheryl Mills" 

H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
SWlday, March 8, 2009 8·38 PM 

Cheryl Mills~------~ 
Re: Maria Haley 

Date· Sun, 8 M11r 2009 20: 31 : 54 -0400 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail .com> 
Subject: RE. Mwi11 H11lc:y 

86 
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From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2009 8:31 PM 
To: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: Re: Maria Haley 

From: "Cheryl Mills" 
Date: Sun, 8 Mar 2009 20:23 :22 -0400 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; Hillary Clinton<hr15@att.blackberry.net> 
Subject: Maria Haley 
See below - thoughts before I answer? 

' 85 
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From: Maria Luisa M. Hale 
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2'""'....,..,.~....,..-------~ 
To: millscd@state.gov 86 
Cc: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: 

Cheryl : 

Gary Locke has asked me to help him in his confirmation and personnel process so I am taking vacation from 
my present job in the Gov.'s Cabinet to go to DC for a week, week and a half. I was just talking to Ginger Lew. 
Can I help HRC and you? 

Maria Haley 
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